
ORDER TYPE

A. CALL TO ORDER - Chairperson

B.

C.

D.

E. HUMAN COORDINATED PLAN STATUS UPDATE Information

F. CONSENT AGENDA

Action

G.

H. ACTION ITEMS

 (1.) Information

 (2.) Action

I. NEW BUSINESS - Discussion Only Items

J. ADJOURNMENT  

PUBLIC COMMENT:  Members of the Public are invited to 
address the Board on items not listed on the agenda that are 
within the scope and jurisdiction of the District. Comments are 
limited to three (3) minutes per person.

BASIN TRANSIT SERVICE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Wednesday, December 10, 2025
4:15 PM

Conference Call No. 1-(669)900-6833 ID: 827 6908 1421 Passcode: 381221
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82769081421?pwd=PzvrbwUYAwNU67FrhMrJFcck56oJO5.1

AGENDA 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

This meeting is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request 
          

         
          

  

All item(s) listed below are considered to be routine by the 
Board and will be enacted by one motion.  Request approval - 
Board  of Directors Meeting Minutes for October 2025. 
Approval - Budget Statement for November 2025. 

OLD BUSINESS
None

 Approval of 2026 the Board of Directors Meeting Schedule

General Manager's Report

BTS Board of Director's Mtg. 1

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82769081421?pwd=PzvrbwUYAwNU67FrhMrJFcck56oJO5.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82769081421?pwd=PzvrbwUYAwNU67FrhMrJFcck56oJO5.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82769081421?pwd=PzvrbwUYAwNU67FrhMrJFcck56oJO5.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82769081421?pwd=PzvrbwUYAwNU67FrhMrJFcck56oJO5.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82769081421?pwd=PzvrbwUYAwNU67FrhMrJFcck56oJO5.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82769081421?pwd=PzvrbwUYAwNU67FrhMrJFcck56oJO5.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82769081421?pwd=PzvrbwUYAwNU67FrhMrJFcck56oJO5.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82769081421?pwd=PzvrbwUYAwNU67FrhMrJFcck56oJO5.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82769081421?pwd=PzvrbwUYAwNU67FrhMrJFcck56oJO5.1


          
for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other 
accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at 
least 48 hours before the meeting by calling Basin Transit 
Service at 541-883-2877.

BTS Board of Director's Mtg. 2



BASIN TRANSIT SERVICE 
AND THE KLAMATH TRIBES 
COORDINATED PLAN
BTSTD Board of Directors Project Update #1

December 10, 2025



AGENDA

1

2

3

4

Project Overview

Project Teams

Work Completed To-Date

Next Steps & Open Discussion



PROJECT OVERVIEW



PROJECT OVERVIEW: PURPOSE
Update 2016 Coordinated Human 
Services Public Transportation Plan

• Focuses on older adults, people 
with disabilities, and low-income 
individuals

• Reflect evolving transportation 
services, public needs, and 
funding sources

• Identify potential service 
enhancements and coordination 
strategies



PROJECT OVERVIEW: STUDY AREA
Study Area

• Improve transportation service 
coordination in Klamath County 
and with neighboring 
communities

• Multiple transportation service 
providers

• Various services offered by 
providers



PROJECT OVERVIEW: SCHEDULE
2 0 2 62 0 2 5

P r o j e c t  Ta s k s MARFEBJANDECNOVOCT

Task 1: Project Management

Task 2: PAC Meeting #1 (Kick-Off 
Meeting)

Task 3: Existing Services & 
Stakeholder Engagement Memos

Task 4: Needs & Opportunities 
Memo

Task 5: Final Coordinated Plan

Task 6: Final Presentation

Task 7: Final Deliverables

We are here!

Board 
Meetings

Provider/ 
Rider Surveys

Virtual Focus 
Groups

Online Open 
House

PAC 
Meetings

Final 
Deliverables



PROJECT TEAMS



PROJECT TEAMS

• Project Management Team
• BTSTD Staff
• Quail Trail Public Transit Staff
• Consultant Team (Kittelson / Cogito)

• Project Advisory Committee
• Public Transportation Providers
• Human Services/Health Providers
• Partner Agencies

• Decision-Makers
• BTSTD Board of Directors
• The Klamath Tribes Council (?)



WORK COMPLETED TO-
DATE



Provider/ 
Rider 
Surveys

PAC 
Meeting 
#1

PAC 
Meeting 
#2

Virtual 
Focus 
Groups

PAC 
Meeting 
#3

WORK COMPLETED TO-DATE

TM #1
TM #2

TM #3

Draft 
Plan

Online 
Open 
House

PAC 
Meeting 
#4

Find Draft Tech Memo #1 (Existing Services) in your packet



Rider Survey
• Available Nov 11-Dec 5

• English and Spanish

• 150+ responses (English)

Virtual Focus Groups
• Discuss rider survey results and 

other transportation service 
needs

• Human Services/Health 
Providers: Thurs, Dec 11

• Education Institutions: Mon, 
Dec 15

• Klamath Tribes: Mon, Dec 15

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT ROUND 1

Keep up to date on 

the Project Website!

basintransit.com/human-coordinated-plan

https://www.basintransit.com/human-coordinated-plan


NEXT STEPS & OPEN 
DISCUSSION



Project Team to conduct 
Virtual Focus Groups

Project Team to develop Draft Tech 
Memo #2: Needs & Opportunities

PAC Meeting #3 January 21, 
2026 (In-Person)

BTSTD Board of Directors
Update #2 (January)

1 2 3

NEXT STEPS & OPEN DISCUSSION



THANK YOU!



BASIN TRANSIT SERVICE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

October 30, 2025 

 

The regular meeting of the Basin Transit Service Board of Directors held in person and by 

video conference (Zoom) at 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls, Oregon following public 

notice in accordance with ORS 192.620. 

 

MEMBERS’ PRESENT: 

Erik Noble 

Sandra Fox 

Craig Fleck 

Perry Andrews  

Nora Foster 

Karen Bailey 

 

ABSENT: 

Edwin Tuhy 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Name: Adrian Mateos   — Title: General Manager 

Name: Theresa O’Conner  — Title: HR Manager 

Name: Crystal Entriken  — Title: Mobility Manager 

Name: Margaret Kerby   — Title: Transit Operator  

 

GUEST PRESENT: NONE 



A. Call to Order – Erik Noble (Chair) 

Roll call/announcement of quorum at 4:18 PM 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C. Public Comment – None 

 

D. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Mr. Mateos talked about Temporary Removal of Public Transit Fares During Federal 

Government Shutdown. Seek Approval to ensure continued mobility and equitable access 

for vulnerable residents. Support community resilience during uncertainty. Local Food Bank 

(direct stop access). 

 

 

E. Action Items 

1. Temporary Suspension of Fares  

   Motion : Nora Foster, Second Karen Bailey  

   Nays: Craig Fleck  

   Yea: Erik Noble, Sandra Fox, Perry Andrews, Nora Foster 

  Passed 

 

K. Adjournment 

The Board having no further business, Erik Noble adjourned the meeting at 4:43 PM. 

 

Recording Secretary for Session: 

Crystal Entriken 



BASIN TRANSIT SERVICE TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

October 22, 2025 

 

The regular meeting of the Basin Transit Service Board of Directors held in person and by 

video conference (Zoom) at 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls, Oregon following public 

notice in accordance with ORS 192.620. 

 

MEMBERS’ PRESENT: 

Erik Noble 

Sandra Fox 

Craig Fleck 

Nora Foster 

Edwin Tuhy 

Legal Counsel  

Nathan Ratliff 

ABSENT: 

Perry Andrews 

Karen Bailey 

 

STAFF PRESENT: 

Name: Adrian Mateos   Title - General Manager 

Name: Craig Johnston   Title – Operations Manager 

Name: Crystal Entriken  Title -Mobility Manager 

 

GUEST PRESENT: NONE 



A. Call to Order – Erik Noble (Chair) 

Roll call/announcement of quorum at: 4:16: PM  

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C. Public Comment – ☐ None ☐ See below 

                               NONE 

 

D. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

Mr. Mateos talked about, AI in the workplace, Incidents and accident reports going 

digitalized with KPA, and the new Bus Wraps in progress. The performance evaluations are 

in progress. He talked about the new improvements completed at Altamont Station. Mr. 

Mateos talked about the new Service Delivery on the Feeder 3/5 strategic bus stop 

adjustment at Montellius & lakeport and Highway 66 due to the road being undrivable for 

or fleet and passengers.  

  

E. Action Items 

All item(s) listed below are considered to be routine by the Board and will be enacted by 

one motion. 

☐ Approval – Board of Directors Meeting Minutes for 10/25 

Minutes for August:  

Motion: Craig Fleck moved, seconded: Sandra Fox, for the Board of Directors consent 

agenda items listed above. 

Absent: Perry Andrews, Karen Baily  

Nays: None  

Yea: Erik Noble, Sandra Fox, Craig Fleck, Nora Foster, Edwin Tuhy. 

Passed: Unanimously  

 

 



☐ Approval – Budget 

Budget: 

Motion: Craig Fleck moved, seconded: Sandra Fox, for the Board of Directors consent 

agenda items listed above. 

Absent: Perry Andrews, Karen Baily  

Nays: None  

Yea: Erik Noble, Sandra Fox, Craig Fleck, Nora Foster, Edwin Tuhy. 

Passed: Unanimously  

 

G. Old Business – ☐ None  

H. New Business – ☐ None  

I. Executive Session – ☐ None  

 

J. Adjournment 

The Board, having no further business, Erik Noble adjourned the meeting at - 4:29 PM. 

 

Recording Secretary for Session: 

Crystal Entriken 



































BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
DEC 2025



INFORMATION

Public Comment



PRESENTATION

Human Coordinated Plan Status Update



CONSENT AGENDA

All item(s) listed below are considered to be 
routine by the Board and will be enacted by one 
motion.  Request approval - Board  of Directors 

Meeting Minutes for October 2025 and Budget 
Statement for November 2025. 



• Primary Objective

• NOV 25: Fare suspension – successful

• Partnerships

• OIT internship:

“Thank you again for taking Drake on and 
giving him a legitimate project with real 
operational stakes. He is learning more 
from working with your team than I could 
ever replicate in a classroom.”

Ryan Cherrick, Ph.D., MA, LSS Master Black Belt
Assistant Professor

College of Engineering, Technology, and 
Management (ETM)

General Manager Report
Executing the Mission



• Continuous Improvement

• Launched Transit App
• NOV: Sacramento Transit ops site visit

• Branding

• Bus wraps installation in progress

General Manager Report

Managing Resources

Improving the organization

• Audit Readiness

• Updated submission to 15 DEC from 1 DEC
• Auditor acknowledged and concurred on 
adjustment
•Shifted to adapt to NTD & ODOT reporting 
requirements to secure funding



2025 Snowflake Parade



2025 Snowflake Parade



ACTION ITEM

Board of Directors Approval for 2026 Board of 
Directors Meeting Schedule



Date Time Location

28-Jan 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

25-Feb 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

25-Mar 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

22-Apr 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

27-May 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

24-Jun 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

22-Jul 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

26-Aug 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

23-Sep 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

28-Oct 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

November No Meeting 

9-Dec 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

Basin Transit Services Transportation District
Board of Directors Meeting Schedule for 2026



NEW BUSINESS



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
DEC 2025



 
 
 
 

Memorandum 
From: Adrian Mateos Chavarria, General Manager 
Date: November 25, 2025 
Subject: Summary of Sacramento Fixed-Route Transit Site Visit – November 24, 2025 

 

Purpose of Visit 

On November 24, 2025, the General Manager and the Mobility Coordinator conducted a fixed-
route transit site visit in Sacramento. The purpose was to: 

1. Validate best practices discussed at the Oregon Transit Association meeting on 
November 10, 2025. 

2. Assess real-world technology and operational models relevant to Basin Transit Service 
(BTS). 

3. Confirm that BTS’s upcoming technology solutions and bus stop improvement efforts 
align with proven, effective, and realistic service-delivery practices. 

Both staff members rode the bus system independently to ensure separate, unbiased assessments 
of rider experience, technology use, operations, and physical infrastructure. 

 

Areas Assessed 

• Physical bus stops and passenger amenities 
• Rider communication methods 
• Fare payment processes and points of sale 
• Technology platforms for tracking and purchasing fare 
• Operational communication tools 
• ADA and Title VI considerations 

 

Key Findings 

1. Digital Fare Purchase Platform 

• Riders can purchase fare online through a user-friendly application offering up to 13 
distinct fare options. 

• Monthly passes function on a 30-day activation cycle, meaning the calendar month is 
irrelevant; validity begins upon user activation. 



• Only cash or the paid digital application are accepted—no tokens or paper passes are 
used. 

• The fare app includes dynamic active status indicators, which visually confirm the pass 
is valid and prevent fraud by automatically expiring at the end of its validity period. 

• Overall, the system is simple for riders and operationally secure. 

2. Service Tracking Application 

• The real-time vehicle tracking application is separate from the fare payment 
application. 

• The tracking platform allows dispatch to send rider notifications, service alerts, and 
push surveys, enhancing communication and customer engagement. 

• The visit reaffirmed the operational value of real-time fixed-route vehicle tracking for 
service planning, execution, rider experience, and safety. 

3. Kiosk Payment Systems 

• Sacramento’s fare kiosks were observed to be ineffective and confusing for riders. 
• During the visit, multiple instances were noted where riders overpaid for fare due to 

unclear kiosk prompts, with no mechanism to request reimbursement. 
• This finding strongly suggests kiosks may not be a practical or rider-friendly investment 

for BTS. 

4. On-Board Announcements & Operator Practices 

• Operators did not announce stops during the visit. 
• However, the on-board system does have the capability for manual stop announcements. 
• Lack of consistent stop announcement procedures presents potential ADA compliance 

concerns. 

5. Title VI Observations 

• Across more than 20 buses ridden, no Title VI notification signage was identified. 
• This absence highlights the importance of ensuring BTS maintains proper Title VI 

postings on all vehicles and facilities. 

6. Bus Stop Identification and Infrastructure 

• Bus stop numbers are essential for riders to use available technology effectively. Without 
stop identifiers, real-time tracking and trip-planning features become significantly less 
useful. 

• Sacramento uses existing infrastructure (e.g., light poles) for many stop placements, 
reducing installation cost and effort for low-use stops. 

• Their main transfer station features fewer benches than BTS’s despite serving a 
substantially larger ridership volume. Nevertheless, it functions effectively, 
demonstrating that amenities must balance cost, need, and actual use rather than 
relying on quantity of fixtures alone. 

 



Conclusions & Implications for BTS 

The Sacramento site visit reaffirmed several best-practice principles relevant to BTS’s upcoming 
technology and infrastructure initiatives: 

1. Digital fare and tracking applications should remain separate, allowing BTS to adopt
the best available solution in each category.

2. Real-time vehicle tracking is essential for modern operations, rider satisfaction, and
safety.

3. Fare kiosks introduce avoidable complexity and are not recommended.
4. Clear stop identification (stop numbers) must be integrated into BTS’s bus stop

improvement strategy to maximize the usefulness of rider-facing technology.
5. Using existing infrastructure for bus stops is cost-effective and appropriate for low-use

locations.
6. Title VI compliance must be clearly visible and consistently implemented across the

entire BTS fleet.

Overall, the visit provided valuable validation that BTS’s planned direction aligns with modern 
transit standards. It also highlighted caution areas—particularly fare kiosks and stop-
announcement practices—where intentional policy decisions will be required to ensure BTS 
achieves efficient, compliant, and rider-friendly operations. 

ADRIAN MATEOS | GENERAL MANAGER
1130 Adams Street
Klamath Falls, OR 97601
Phone: (541) 883-2877
Cell: (541) 591-5190
adrianmateos@basintransit.com

 



Date Time Location

28-Jan 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

25-Feb 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

25-Mar 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

22-Apr 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

27-May 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

24-Jun 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

22-Jul 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

26-Aug 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

23-Sep 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

28-Oct 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

November No Meeting 

9-Dec 4:15 PM 1130 Adams Street, Klamath Falls

Basin Transit Services Transportation District
Board of Directors Meeting Schedule for 2026

Note: BTS Board meeting will be available live on webinar each month 
as an alternative to in person.


	32070_BTS_Tribes Coordinated Plan_BTS Board Update #1_reduced
	BASIN TRANSIT SERVICE AND THE KLAMATH TRIBES COORDINATED PLAN
	AGENDA
	PROJECT OVERVIEW
	PROJECT OVERVIEW: PURPOSE
	PROJECT OVERVIEW: STUDY AREA
	PROJECT OVERVIEW: SCHEDULE
	PROJECT TEAMS
	PROJECT TEAMS
	WORK COMPLETED TO-DATE
	WORK COMPLETED TO-DATE
	COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT ROUND 1
	NEXT STEPS & OPEN DISCUSSION
	NEXT STEPS & OPEN DISCUSSION
	THANK YOU!

	AGENDA 12-25
	AUG Agenda

	Board Calendar for 2026
	Board Meetings for 2026

	Board Minutes October 30 2025
	Board Minutes Ooctober 2025
	BUDGET 2025 DEC
	DEC 25 GM REPORT
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

	Sacramento Assesment Report - Mateos
	Purpose of Visit
	Areas Assessed
	Key Findings
	1. Digital Fare Purchase Platform
	2. Service Tracking Application
	3. Kiosk Payment Systems
	4. On-Board Announcements & Operator Practices
	5. Title VI Observations
	6. Bus Stop Identification and Infrastructure

	Conclusions & Implications for BTS


